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City of Phoenix

CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT

To: Toni Maccarone Date: Sept. 25,2019
Acting Deputy City Manager

From: Denise Archibalg
City Clerk

Subject: [TEM 42 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - ELECTION FUNDING DISCLOSURE
(DARK MONEY) (ORDINANCE G-6617)

This item was previously continued to allow staff to provide clarification and answer
questions from Councilmembers. As a result, the proposed ordinance has been revised
and is attached to this memo.

The changes include:
- The initial 48-HR disclosure requirement is now limited to expenditures and
contributions of $10,000 or more, made within 16 days of an election.

- Disclosure of expenditures and contributions of $1,000 or more must be
disclosed on the same days campaign finance reports are due.

Attachment: Draft Ordinance dated 9.25.19

Approved: \&»M\W\//’U«CCU@M T-25-19
Toni Maccarone, Acting Deputy City Manager Date






